



U.S. Department of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston TX 77074

ELECTRONIC MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

January 26, 2022

Todd Denton
President
Phillips 66 Pipeline, L.P.
3010 Briarpark Drive, PWC-7109
Houston, Texas 77042

CPF 4-2016-5002

Dear Mr. Denton:

From April 13, 2015 through September 17, 2015, representatives of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.), conducted an on-site pipeline safety inspection of the facilities and records of the Phillips 66 Pipeline, LLC (Phillips 66, the Operator) Mont Belvieu to Sweeney, TX HVL pipeline. As a result of the inspection PHMSA issued a Notice of Probable Violation and Proposed Compliance Order on February 24, 2016 and Final Order on July 12, 2019.

PHMSA staff reviewed your responses provided to demonstrate compliance with the Compliance Order and determined that Phillips 66 has substantially complied with the terms of the Final Order.

This letter is to inform you no further responses in this case are required, and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Mary L. McDaniel, P.E.
Director, Southwest Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration